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- Company Fuli Certificated Name '
(Do not abbreviate; include any Commission approved AKA/DBA/Fictitious Name, if appllcable)
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(Part10f2)
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MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

' For the Calendar Year of _
January 1 - December 31, *o10

Please choose one of the following filing options:
D<) Public submission (NOT Highly Confidential or Proprietary)

Non-Public submission (Highty Confidential / Filed Under Seal)

For this filing to be considered Highly Confidential, additional submission of materials is
required pursuant to Commission rule 4 CSR 240-3.165 Sectlon 382.210, RSMo., and/or
Section 393.140, RSMo. _

e ——

Excel Revised 12/06/2010
: For usa when fling under seal,



Missouri Public Service Commission
Electric Annual Report Form Instructions
General Forni Information . L

This report is due to the Missouri Public Service Commission on or before Aprll 15th and is required to be filed on
a calendar year basis pursuant to the Commission rules (4 CSR 240-3. 165). Failure to file this report by the
deadline of April 15, 2011, could result in penalties up to $100 for svery day the report is late pursuant to Section
393.140(6), RSMo. ’ ' ‘

» The annual report will reflect information on a calendar year basis beginning:
January 1st and ending December 31st. .

* = If the document has been prepared by a third-party preparer, it is the responsibility of the
company personnel attesting to the accuracy of the document to review the document before -
submission to the Missouri Public Service Commission. K -

* You shall use the form provided by the Commission. You may use one of the three versions
provided: 1) the Adcbe Fillable document, 2) the Excel version, or 3} the Adobe document
that shall be printed and completed by hand. , .

+ The Excel form is "read only". You must save or copy the file to your computer's hard drive to
input information into the annual report form.

* If additional space is needed for entering information on a page, please insert a worksheet or

page and copy the formats or lines into the new sheet to accommodate the necessary

information. . -

+ After the annual report is complete, save the file to your computer. You may submit it electronically
thraugh the Commission's Electronic Filing and information System (EF1S), as a non-case related
submission (see Electronic Filing Instructions on Instructions Pages 4 - 8 for details) or print the form,
keep a copy for your records, and prepare for mailing.

~

Questions about the ahni,ial repart form or its contents may be submiitéci to: Joan Wandel at

~ (873) 751-4785 or by e-mail at jnan.wandel@psc.mo.qov.

Treatmont of Highiv Confidential information (Submission Under Seal).

Utilities may request classification of selected portions of their annual report as non-public (highly confidential /
filed under seal) pursuant to the Commission rules at 4 CSR 240-3.165. :

Please note that all information cfassified as non-public will still remain subject to poténtiai disclosure as provided
under the Missouri open records act (Chapter 610 RSMo) and Section 386.480, RSMo.

In arder to include Highly Confidential information in the annual repor, the submitter must;

Provide two versions of the annual report; : ’ .
1) a Public version with the Highly Confidentia!l information redacted (removed), and
+ 2) a fully completed version to be kept as Highly Confidential with restricted access.

Below are the procedures oullining the requirements for each type of submission:
(A) Public version - L _

1. Cover — Check the ‘Public Submission” box and denote "Public” in the lower right corner.

2. Completion — All pages should be completed excluding the non-public information. o

3. Page Designation — Each page that has had Mighly Confidential information removed must
have a “Public” designation in the lower right corner. -

4. Format — where Highly Confidential information has been removed, two (2) asterisks shall

* be placed before and after the information, e.g. **highly confidential information removed*,

Blank spaces must be left to insure. the information remains on the same line and page
as in the Highly Confidential version.

Treatment of Highly Confidentia! Information (Submission Under Seal) continued on the next page.

instructions Page 2



Missouri Public Service Commission

Electric Annual Report Form Instructions
Treatm Confi nformation (Submission U : ntinued

(B) Highly COnﬂdantial verslcm
1. Cover — Check the “Non-Publlc Submlss:on" box and denote “nghly Confidential” in the lower r{|ht
corner.
2. Comp!etlon —All pages should be completed including the Highly Confi dential information.
3. Page Designation — Each page that contains Highly Confidential information must have a
* "Highly Confidential" designation in the lower right corner.
4. Format - Highly Confidential information shall be designated by two (2) asterisks before
" and after the information, e.g. **your highly confidential information here**,

(C) Additional documents required with both submisslons:

4. A caver letter stating the utility is designating some or ali of the information in ils annual
report as confidential and requesting non-public treatment under seal, The name, phone
number and e-mail address (if available) of the person rasponsible for addressing
questions regarding the confidential pottians of the annual report must be included.

2. A notarized affidavit that clearly identifies the specific types of information to be kept
under seal. Justification of why the spacific information should be a closed record and a
statement attesting that none of the information is available to the public in any format.

Detalled Form Information
Page Definitlons andior n

Cover Company Name: This shall reflect the certificated name of the company that the Commission approved
- Inacase; when this field is filled in, it will autematically populate the company name at the
top of each of the following shests. The company name listed on the cover shall include any Commission
approved ficlitious name or d/b/a name.
Year: When the reporting period year is entered, it will automahcally populate at the top of all
subsequent pages.

First check box (cortnf:cationlreglstratlon type):
Check the box if the company listed on the Company Name line has been approved as competltlvely
classified by the Commission. _

Second set of check boxes (security 'Ievellﬂllhg options): _
Check the first box (Public Submission) if this is the public version of the annual report. '

Check the bottom box (Non-Public Submission) only if the annual report contains proprietary or highly
confidential information in the report. The annual report submission will be considered deficient unless

* this submission is accompanied by the required documentation. Please see Treatment of Highly
Confidential Information in the above section for details. .

Page 3 There are six diffarent versions of Page 3 within thls form begmnmg with Page 3a through
- Page 3e. Please only fill out the Page 3 that is applicable to your company. The other
pagies that do not apply to the company name listed on the cover of the report
should be left blank. The company name appears across the top of eachpage3ina
gray block. These have been customized according to the company tariff, _

Instructions Page 3



Missouri Public Service Commission
Electric Annual Report Form Instructions

gg'gugg Form Informgtjgn

Page

Page 3 Mlsoellanggug Charges:

Verificatlon Page

Please provide the fee amounts charged, not the total oollected for the appropriate columns listed, which
will match tariffed amounts. These fields will include what the company charges for each miscellaneous
activity listed under each column header.

If this amount is not listed in your tariff, but equals cost incurred, please list an explanation in the
"Explanation” field at the bottom of the sheet. For example, if amounts incurred for tampering are
charged back to the customsr, then state "Tampering: all costs” in the explanation field. If the field is not
adequate fo list the full explanation, please attach a sheet to the form with the additional mformation

Late Payment Charges;: .
Taritf Sheet No. and Effactive Date: Please list the sheet number and effective date on the tariff sheet.

Delinqusnt After (days): List the day number on which a customer weuld be fisted as "delinquent" as
shown on bills or in tariff. This would equal the first day that the late payment charge could ba applied.
For example, if the followrng is on the bill "this bill will be delinquent after 21 days", then place 22 in this
column.

Late Payment Charge: List the percent applled no delivery, or graduatad fee. For example, list "2% up
to $50" to show if there is a graduated fee.

Type of Interest: List "Simple" or "Compound”,

Deferred Payment: List "Yes" or "No"

Tarlff Sheet No. and Etfective Date List the tariff sheet and effective date of the tariff sheet for
deferred payment rule.

.

The venfication pago must be completed in full, including notary seals if or where applicable.

This page must accompany all versions of this report including any originat or rewsed, highly

_"confidential, proprietary and public versions.

The State Of and County Of fields shall be filled with the location where the notary operaies and where_
this documont was notarlzed

Legal Name of Afflant; Any representatwe of the company authonzed to attest to the accuracy of the

annual report.

Official Title of the Affiant' Title of the representative named on the line juai above this onhe.

Exact Legal Title and Name of the Respondent: Company Name as certifi oetedireglstered wnth the
COmmlssron as listed on the cover and the top of the verification sheet.

SIQnature of Afﬂant: Slgnature'of authorized company representative named above on the verification .
page. - :

The remaining fields are for completion by the notary including the date, month and year of the -
nofarization, the notary's commission expiration date, notary srgnature and p!aoement of the notary
stamps or-seals, where applicable.

When submitting the annual repoit form electronically, complete the verification page in full. The ariginal
documant shall be notarized and kept for your records. Electranic signatures are acceptable pursuant to
Sections 432.200 through 432,295 RSMo. On the electronic version, type the electronic signatures ( /s/

John Doe) and dates that are reflected on the original document. )

Instructions Page 4



Missouri Public Service Commission

Electric Annual Report Form Instructions

jons for Submitting the A ‘ e Missouri Public Service Co
The annual report may be submltted to the Missouri Public Service Commission by either of the following methods:

1. Electronicaily through the Electronic Filing and Information System (EFIS).

This system accepts submissions 24 hours a day and saves on postage/shipping expenses

Please see Instructions Page 4 - 5 for detailed instructions to use this system. [f you have questions while
using EFIS, staff is available Monday - Fr[day from 8:00 a.m. - 5: 00 p.m. (excluding State holidays) to assist
you at (573) 751-7496,

NOTE: E-mails and faxes are NOT acceptable methods of filing the annual report electronically.

. o or
2. Wail to the following address: -

Missouri Public Service Commission

Aftention: Data Center -

200 Madison Street, Suite 100
Jefferson City, MO 85101

For U.8. Mait:
P.O. Box 360 -
Jefferson City, MO 851 02-0360

Electronic Filing of Annual Report Information

If you submit your information electranically, please do not send in a paper copy.

In order to file in the Electronic Filing and information System (EFIS):
* You must have a user iD and password,
- « The company you are filing on behalf of must be registered in EFIS.
{All certificated companies are already reglstered in EFIS Please do not create a company
registration),
» The person making the filing must be registered as a contact for the companyif‘rm they are

making the filing on behalf of, and
» You need to have the infarmation you want to submlt saved electronically.

if you are unsure if you have a user ID, if your company is registered, or if you are reglstered as & contact for the :
company, please contact the Data Center at nigr-psc@pse.mo.gov or
(573) 751-7496 before completing new registration information.

To access EFIS, go to the PSC website at hitp:/ivww.psc.mo.gov. Click the ‘EFIS / Case Filings' link from the
menu on the left-hand side. Scroll down to the ‘Main Menu Section of EFIS’ and click on the ‘EFIS’ link. Thls will

take you to the EFIS Welcome Screen.

» Click the orange ‘Logon’ button on the left-hand side.
« Enter your User 1D and Password. '
NOTE: Passwords are case sensitive.

Instructions Page &



Missouri Public Service Commission
Electric Annual Report Form Instructions
- Electron|c Filing of Annua nf ion (continued

* Submission of Annuai Report

« Click on the ‘Filing/Submission’ menu option.
+ Click on the ‘Non-Case Related Submission’ link.

Complete the Non-Case Related Submission screen with the following information:
» Type of Utility ~ Select the utility type as which the company is certificated/registered.
- Separate submissions are required if a company has multiple certlﬁcatlonsireglstratlons
(Example: Water and Sewer; or CLEC and IXC). :
» Company = Select certificated company name.
Choose d/b/a name, if applicable. This name should match the nams at the top of the
annual report's cover page.
« Type of Submission — Select ‘Annual Report (Mo PSCY)'.
» Total Missouri Jurisdictional Revenue - Enter the amount from Page 2, ltem No. 7.
+ Repori for Calendar Year - Type in 2010. :
+ Applicable Case No. —Leave blank.
= Date Filed — Will already be filled in.
+ Click on the ‘Continue’ button.
This will takke you to the FllingISubmlssmn Attachment screen,
« Click on ‘Browse’ — Selact the file that contains the completed annual report.
» Choose the security level for your documant Publlc Highly Cont" dential, or Propristary..
+ Click the ‘Attach’ button,
On screen instructions are provided for attaching more  than one document
Confirm that the corract document is attached before proceeding.
« Click the ‘Done with Attach' button. '
This will return you to the original submission screen.
» Scroll down and click on the ‘Submlt' button.

This will complete your submission and assign a non-case related tracking number (BMAR-2011-00x). Please
retain this number for your records.

- Submission of Additional Information

If you are asked to provide additiona! information or need to fils amended information, file it as é
‘Non-Case Related Supplemental Submission’ usmg the tracklng number from your ongmal annual report
submigsion.

Instructions for this type of submission can be found by clicking an the. blue ‘Help’ button on the left-hand side of
any EFIS screen. Scroll down to ‘Filing / Submission ~ Non-case Related’. Then choose ‘Make a 'subsequent filing
to a non-case related submission'. _

Instructions Page 6



Missouri Public Service Commission
Electric Annual Report Form Instructions
ctronic Filing of Annual rt Informat inued o

Regtest for Extension
- (30 days or Less)

If you will not be able to file your annual report by the April 15th deadline, you must request an extension on or
before Aprll 15th,

_All annual report extension reguests must be on company ietterhead and signed by an officer of the company or on
the form provided on the PSC website (www.psc.mo.goviforms) and signed electronically. A Request for

Extension of less than 30 days, must include an email address where you can be notified (usualiy within 5 business
days) of approval or danial of the extension request. - :

Follow the instructions for filing an annual report wnth these modnrcatlons
» Type of Submission - Select Annual Report (MO PSC) Extension Request
» Comments -~ Type in 2010 Annual Report Extension Request. _
* Under “Browse attach your documantatlon for requesting an extension.

Once your submission is complate you will be assigned a non-case related tracking number (BARE-2011 O0K). .
Please retain this number for your records

Addmonal instructions-can be found under the biue ‘Help' button in EFIS on how to:
« Access EFIS.

« Log on to EFIS.

« Obtain & user iD and password.

« Reset my password.

» File an annual repori, statement of revenue, or other non-case related submission.
» Make a subsequent filing to a non-case related submission.

Instructions Page 7



Annual Report of TR tEp) ~ SANSAS Lty £ éabtf COQFOM'HOAPJ
Do nof abbreviate; inciude any Corhmlssmn approved AKA/DBA/Fictitious Nams, if applicable,
For the calendar year of January 1 - Dacamber N, 90 { D

1. . State in full the axact "cortificated’ name of the Utility Company:
{Do not abbrewate include any Commission approved AKA/DBA/Fictitious Name, if appllcable )

euc,e.a KauS aS CTTY  Enenay epiane

Staté in full the parent company name of the Utility Company, if applicable (do not abbreviate):

THEEMAL  pJoRTH  AWERILA , TNC,
2. State in full the company's information below:

113" Geonp BLYD. (816 859 4400
_ Company Street Address _ ' Telephone Number
NS beanp Bivd-, Iavcas e.wag,mo b4 0b (8) 84249772
‘ Company Mailing Address _ Fax Number -
Koasle  CiTy mg  6Ho6 nie,
. . City State Zip E-maiIAddress

3. Wasthe oompany certificated in Missouri under any other namie(s)? Ifyes, please provide aII names and time
perlods involved since the original certification:

o

4, This Utility Company is a (check box with an X) :

Corporation Sole Proprietorship LP

Partnership LLC Cther - Explain

If different than certificated name listed above (e.g. parant corporatlon name) or if "Other’ is identifted, explain
8 f& ' -

5. Under.the Iaws of what state is the Utility Company organlzed
el

6. Stéte in full the name, street-address, télephone number, and e-mail address* of the company personnel or third-party
preparer cormpleting this Annuat Report:

__Stevew . wenper , | (1) 889 bl
. , Name Telephone Number
G4 Summen 5 st G00 BosTd MA 02110 Ckon) A49. (b4
N . - Street Address . Fax Number
49 Sumeet ﬁ._guim Besjon MA -OR 110 Sweq%wlaquy na -t
i Mailing Adciress _ ~ E-mail Address - _
Bas o My mlo

Cty State  Zip’

Page 1



Annual Report of TRIGeN - KORSAS vy Ensnby coRPonATIon
For the calendar year of January 1 - December 31, _ 2 o

7. Provide the following information concerning Total Company an_d"_Missouri Jurigdictional

Revenues: . Total Company MO Jurisdictional
Operating Revenues from Tariffed Services $10§ S 483 * 7,085 4583
Other Revenues | a - 1% 12, 3868490 | ¥ 12, 358 8q0
TOTAL REVENUES - Miq 44,373 | 119413713
"MO Jurisdictional should match Statement of Revenue '
" (Mo.PSC Assessment) :

8 Provide the amount of actual write-offs (not accrued or estlmated amounts)
. Residential - All Other.

9. Provide the number of customer account terminations for the yee_r for each c_eteg_ory.
Voluntary  Involuntary

10. Provide the amount of Low-!n‘come Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) received:

1
11. List the number of customer accounts as of the end of the calendar year for each cstegory below.
. Residential : AN Other
ﬁ [ | ——
12 List the average uncollectible amount. ‘ Residential All Other
(This is a formula based on data above.) | ' | _ |
13 List ihe-total annual billed amount. : { |
14 List the average annual billed amount. ' ! |

15 List the amount of charitable dolfars recewed thatis applted to eénergy assistance other than
LIHEAP (i.e. customer voluntary dollars, dollar-help or dollar more, church donations, Heat-Up St.
Louis, etc.). :

I i}

" NOTE: ltems No. 8 - 15 are not used for rate review; these amounts and formulas are based on pre\ueus
information collected for hlstoncal reporting consistency by CQnsumer Services.

For use when filing under seal.

Page 2
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Complete the "Efectric Annual Report (Part 2 of 2).pdf" pagés
(FERC Form 1) for the Remainder of this
" ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT

- TOTHE
MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

:Mlssquri Jurisdictional Electric Annual Regro.rt Supglementél'g.ages:

Please provide the Missouri jurisdictional dollar amounts for the following specific
areas of your FERC Form 1 (current revised pages) listed below:

p. 110- 113 Comparative Balance Shest , : Revised 12/1994

p. 114- 115  Statement of Income for the Year Revised 12/1996
p. 204 - 207 Electric Plant in Service : Revised 12/2005
p.300-301 Electric Operating Revenues Revised 12/2005

_ p.304 . Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedule Revised 12/1995
p.320-323 Electric Operation and Maintenance Revised 12/1993
p.336 :  DepreciationfAmortization of Electric Plant Revised 12/2003 .
p. 354 - 365  Distribution of Salaries and Wages- Revised 12/1988
p. 401a Electric Energy Accounting ) . Revised 12/1980
p. 401b Monthly Peaks and Output \ Revised 12/1990

The complete FERC Form 1 must be submitted by the certificated company
in addition to the Missouri Jurisdictional Supplement.



Annual Reportof 1 RIGEn - iKan5as LI TY Erernuy (olrotaTion

for the calendar year of January 1 - December 31, 201/

'ACoun;yOf._ 'Sg"#_’r'o’k | }

VERIFICATION

.- The foregoing repart must be verified by the oath of the President, Treasurer, General Manager or Recewer of the

company. The oath required may be taken before any person authorized to administer an oath {Notary Public) by the
laws of the Stalae in whlch the same is taken.

OATH

soot Masiachoetts )

58

55'4‘8 JEeN - Cx)-e A ‘&” N makes oath and says that
Name of Afflant (Company Official/Representative) o

ls!ﬁeis - Ccﬂ‘l‘_fc””*"

Official Title of the Affiant (Company 0fﬁcnallReprasentative)

of Tr, gen - Kaosas Co iy ey ('fﬁ&mﬁm
o \J  Exactlegal TIt!e or Name of the Red’bondant (Certiﬁca Company Namé)
and is located at iq :nggjdf S‘l— ‘ESQ! ‘I‘Dn ,gf!-'f O h O

Address and Telephone Numbkr oftha Affiant (company Ofﬁua apresentallvs)

that s/he has examinad the forsgoing repart; that to the best of his or her knowledge, information, and belief. all
statements of fact contained in the said reporf are frue and the said report Is a correct statement of the business

_ and affairs of the above-named respondent. -

from January 1 . 26l O .o ardincluding__ December3t , _OIO
: Month/Day Year o Month/Day Year

Signature of Afflant ((_}ompa fiicial/Representative) _
: Sui;scribgd and sworn fo before me, a Notary i”ublic. in anc.l for the State and County above named,
this 15 - day of M ; , do\f . | _
.My Cdmmission expires ' J ‘) l \{ rl)l O’ éq 0 ( é

J U \B}gnatura"of Motary Public




THIS FILING IS
ltem 1: % An Initial (Criginal) 'OR O Resubmission No.-
Submission

Form 1 Approved
OMB No.1902-0021
(Expires 12/31/2011)
Form 1-F Approved
OMB No.1902-0029
(Expires 12/31/2011)
Form 3-Q Approved

- OMB No. 1902-0205
(Expires 1/31/2012)

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM NO. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees

~and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

18 CFR 141.1.and 141.400. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and
other sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not

rThese reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3,4,(a),304, and 309 and
consider these reports to be of a confidential nature.

Exact Legél Name of the Respondent (Company) Year/Period of Report
, . S 5 ;
| Teten- tsonsts. Covy Enpacy LoPROTI Y Endof  29V0

FERC FORM No. 13-Q (REV 02-04)



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q
| GENERAL INFORMATION
L Purpose

'FERG Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Fom No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and
~ operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.

fl. Who Must Submit

.. [Each Major electric utility, licenses, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceads one of the following: ,

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawait hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

{4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

. . What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your filas. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

- Cammission at its web site: http:/www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1 lelec-subm-soft.asp. The software.is
used to submit the elecironic filing to the Commission via the Internet. ) - :

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(c) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or rhail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to
the Secretary of the Commission at: : :

" Secretary -
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Streef, NE
Washington, BC 20426

() For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30.days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or reporf (not

applicable to filers classified as Class C or Clags D prior to January 1, 1984}, The CPA Cartification Statement can be
either eFited or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above. :
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The CPA Certification Statement should:

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and - : ‘ :

b) " Be signed by independent certified pubtic accountants or an independeht licensed public accountant
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other polifical subdivision of the U. S. (Sea 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.) )

Reference Schedules ' . Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 1101 13
* Statement of Income 114117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121

Notes to Financial Statements 122123

e) The following format must be dsad for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported. ' : o : _ :

“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of
reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as seiforth inits
applicable Uniformn Systeém of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
tests of the accounting records and such ather auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

for the yeér ended on which we have

‘ Based on our review, in our opinion the accompahying schedules idéntified in the prei:eding paragraph
(except as noted below) conform in-all material respects with the accouriting requirements of the Federal Energy
* Regulatory Commissian as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting Teleases.”

The léﬁer or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist. ' :

(f)- Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certilication Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, “Annual Report to Steckholders,” and *CPA Certification Statement® have been ‘
added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found onthe .

‘Commission’s website at http:_llvmw.ferd.govlhe!glhow—to.asp. -

- {g) ~ Federal, State and Local Gpvernmenté and other authorized users may obtain addilional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from hito:/imww.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1 fform-1.pdf and
hitp:/iwww.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#3Q-gas . _ o

IV. Whento Subimit: '

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule: -
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a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18" of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1 and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed 60 -days after the reporting quarter (18 CFR § 141.400).

V. | '-Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1160
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 3-Q
collection of informaticn is estimated to average 165 hours per response. ' o

: Serid comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information,
including suggestions for redusing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20428 (Attention Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management
and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall
be subject o any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).
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" GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

| L Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) {LiSofA). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA. S -

Il Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit whete cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial siatements
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts sntered on the
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance

shest accolints the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the
current year's year to dae amounts. ' ' : ’

] ' Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answared in a previous repart. Enter the
word “None" where it truly and completely states the fact. | ' ,

V. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," ar "Not
Applicable” in column (d) an the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3. '

V. Enter the month, day, _ahd year for all dates. Use custornary abbreviétions. The “Date of Report" included in the
header of each page is to be compietéd only for resubmissions (see VII. below). . ,

V. Generaily, exdept for certain schedules, all numberé, whet_hef they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheses. S S _

vl For any resubmissions, submit the electronic fiing using the form submission software only, Please explain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote fo the data field.

Vil Do not mal?e references to reports of previous periods/years or fo other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized. : . '

X. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous periodfyear, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the report of the previous periodiyear, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
" figures were used. : , ' - -

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. “Firm" means service that can hot be interrupted for economic reasons

‘and is intended to remain reliabls even under adverse conditions. "Network Seyvice” is Network Transmission Service as
'described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self’ means the respondent. :

FNQ - Firm NeMork Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is‘
intended to remain reliable even under-adverse conditions. "Network Service” is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. '

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. “Long-Term"’ means one year or longer and” firm" -
" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations” are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all fransactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date sither buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Lang-Term" means one year or longer and “fir” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. :

SFEP - Shost-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point
fransmission reservaticns, where the duration of each pericd of reservation is [ess than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that sérvicé cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended fo remain reliable even under adverse conditions. o

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form.
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry. ' ‘ '

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustmenis. Use this code for any accounting édjustments or "trug-ups" for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. '

EFINITIONS . '
Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) ~ The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any | -

thar Commission. Name the cqmmission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization,

ll. Respondent~ The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
half the report is made. : :
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r :
. Sec. 3, The words defined iri this #ecﬁon shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

(3) ‘Corporation’ means any dorporation, joint-stock company, partnership, assoc‘iafion, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporatéd or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of the
foregoing. It shall not include ‘municipalities, as hereinafter defined; :

(4) 'Person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5} 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of's'ection 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor [n intersst thereof, ' . a _

(7} ‘municipality means a city, county, irrigati‘on district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or
distributing power; ...... o : Co h

(14) "project' means, a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and '
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines fransmitting power there
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all
miscellaneous structurés used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or
approptiate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; o -

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

(2) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water ‘resources of any region fo .
be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and
concerning the location, capacity, development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

“Sec. 304, (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may-prescribe the manner and FERC Form in
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reporis shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of majntenance and operation of the
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmissian, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Comrmission may reguire any such
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under
cath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10 ' S : '
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“Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such
arders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other
things, such rules and regulations may dsfine accounting, technical, and frade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe
ihe FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Cormmission,
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

General Penalties

‘The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a). '
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' FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

05 Name of Contact Pers_on
| Jecewy  PYKew

, IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondenf - 02 Year/Period of Repbrt
TRWER- Kensas coy Wgasy lorgoeaned Endof R0O/0
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during ysar)
il
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period {(Street, Cily, State, Zip Code)
1S &cemd Blad. L VWengwe Ly o bA ol . .
' i 06 Title of Contact Person

07 Address of C!ontact Person (Street, thy State, Zip Code)

1S Ced Bivd.. Weovmg cm\ mo 4100

08 Telsphane of Contact Person Jncluding|. 09 Thls Report Is

- Bly- €%9. A9eq

Area Code 1 ) m An Original (2) [0 A Resubmission

10 Date of Report .
(Mo, Da, Yr)

- §- 131}

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER GERTIFICATION

The undsrsigned offleer certifies that:

respects 1o the Uniform System ofAcoounts

| have examlnad this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belisf all statements of fact onntalned in this report are oqrre(:t statements
- |of the business affairs of the respondent and the financlal statements, and other financlal Information contained in this report, cunform in.all material

| 61 Namsl \ : Rur 03 Signatu .
02 Title CoA‘\'r‘n“gr 3 5 ﬁ

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

lhsle

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person ta knowingly and willingly to mak
fales, ﬂctfuous or fraudulent statements as 1o any mailter within its jurisdiction.

any Aganny or Department of the United States any
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Na of Respondant This Report Is: " Date of Rapurt Year/Perlod of Report
aé 6c KANSAS CITY ) d‘“‘ Original (Mo, Da, Y") End of 2..:22 O
‘ gggﬁg.eq CORLORNTION | (2) | 7AResubmisslon 05~ 13~

LIST OF SCHEDULES {Electric Utility}

Enter in column (c} the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA,* as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA", :

Remarks

36

Line Title of Schedule Raferance
No. _ Page No. _
‘ (@ () {c)
1| General Information ' al
2| Control Over Respondent {62
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent {03 '
4| Officers ' |04
5 | Directors 10S
6 | important Changes During the Year [o€-104.}
7| Comparallve Belance Shest . oo 13 '
8 | Statoment of incomie for the Year 4 -117
9 | Statsment of Retained Earnings for the Year ]]g | ,O’ B
" 10 | Statement of Cash Flows {20121}
11 | Notes to Financial Statements - {22.123.)
12 Statement of Accum Comp Incoine, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities /z'zq ~ |22L, -
13 Summary of Ufility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dap mﬂ_ 2&(
14 | Nuclear Fus! Materiels 202. 203
15 | Elgetric Plant in Service pd - 2077
1 16 | Electric Plant Leased to Others D13
17 | Elsctric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work In Progress-Elsctric . 2
18 | Accumiated Provision for Depreciation of Elsciric Utlity Plant 210
20| Investinent of Subsidtary Companies - 224-225
21 | Materlals and Supplies 291)
22 | Aiowances ?Zf-... 225
23 | Extracrdinary Properiy Losdes 230a.
24 | Unrecovered Plant and Reguiatory Study Costs 230b -
25| Transmisslon Service and Generation interconnection Study Costs 23_"_
28| Other Regulatory Assels 3L
27| Miscallaneous Deferred Debits .33
28 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 23A
28 Gapital Stock  230.28)
‘30 | Other Paid-in Capital CRS3
31 | Capital Stock Expense L Gl
32| Long-Term Debt 2 5‘#«_'95’7
33| Recongiliatton of Reported Nat Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax Vel
34 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year  2b2- QBE
35 | Accumulated Deferred Investmeant Tax Cradits LDy . 26D
Other Deferred Credits ' Y

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

Page 2




Name of Respondent : This R

it Is: Date of Report YeariPeriod of Report
Trigen-iansas oity | 5gAn Crighal (o, Ba, V7 Endo -
(2) ™A Resubmission = ] 13\ iy .
' LIST.OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) {continuad)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or *NA,"” as appropriate, where no informatlon or amounts have been reported for |
- |certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents ars "none,” "not appltcable or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule

. Reference

‘ Remarks
No. Pags No. ‘
(a) (b) (c)
37 Accumulated Deferred Incame Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Proparty 2'7 z
38 | Accumulated Deferrsd Incame Taxas-Other Property L1327
39 | Accumuleted Deferred Income Taxes-Qther L0-277
40 | Other Regulatory Liablities L1y
41| Electic Opsrating Revenues - B00- 30!
42| Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 394- _
43| Sales for Resale ] o -2 24
44 | Elgctrie Operation and Ma_[ntenanua Expenses ' Z20- T3
45| Purchasad Power _ ‘ 221 ‘_'32(7
46 | Transmisslon of Etactricity for Others 325. 320
47| Transmission of Eleciricity by ISO/RTOs ' ag/
48 Transmission of Electricity by Others ‘33'],
.49 Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 235
50 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant’ 33b. 3%
51 | Regulatary Commission Expenees 'éS'b =35)
52| Research, Development and Demaonatration Activities Zer 293
53 | Distributlon of Salaries and Wages 354 &
54| Common Utillty Plant and Expenses 2%
~ 55]| Amounts included In ISO/RTO Settlement Statements HB
56 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 3 Qg
57 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load _ 800
58 | Manthly ISO/RTO Tranzmisslon System Peak Load Ao
59 | Electric Energy Account . 4.0 la
60 | Monthly Peals and Oufput Aolb
61 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 52 - 4o
62| Hydroelectric Generafing Plant Statistics Qg b- 407
63 | Pumped Storage Ganerating Plant Stallatics 48 _ 4~
64| Generating Plant Statistics Pages 4j0 _41)
65 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 420423
66 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year M-JE
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Name of Raspondent CQ““ \( E:Iriis thﬂr't1 |0rfglnai l(%ﬁn;? Sfa !%e?ort ‘é::rgeﬁqd of Re{:orl
@a N cormro.hon {2) [A Resubmission Sha\n '

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utiity) (confinued)

Enter in column {¢) the terms. none,“ "not app!tcébla,". or "NA,* as appropriate, where no Information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondenis are "none,” “not applicable,” or "NA".

Line o Title of Schedule

No.
(@)

Refarence
Page No.

(b

Remarks

{©)

87 | Substations

68 | Footnois Data

D Four copias will bs submitted
@‘No annual report to stockholders is prepared

Siockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

) .
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent N This Report Is: . Date of Repoﬁ Year/Petiod of Report
Trgen—KonsoS CHY | (1) = AnOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr) - :
Erer oy Covrperatior | @ [ AResubmission slial W\ End of QQ\_Q
- GENERAL INFORMATION _
1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of '
offics where the general corporate books are kept, and address of offlce where any other corporate books of account /
are kept; if different from that where the general corporate bocks are kept. :
TErPeeCN DYKEs  VICE Fresomr AND LENENA WAL T~
HST@esmp Bwp, -
HansAs CrrY, vad Lol -
. h i o b
(81L) R8Y- 4969 -

2. Provide the name of the State under the faws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a spacial law, give reference to such law. If not incorpc';l‘ated. stata that fact and give the type

of organization and the date organized.

DelawhLE, ITWE 20, 1437

3. [f at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or frustes, give (a) name of
receiver or frustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. '

o/ 4

-

4. State the classes or ufility and other services furnished by respondent dljring the year in each State in which
the respondent operated. A ‘

STRAM  UTILITY AND SLeCimiCimy pas p B ~(RoDuel

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) O Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially angaged:' )

@) O Neo ‘
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: _ Date of Report YeaflPerlod of Report |
TrigeN - KONS0S C,HT (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} ’

i= | Cor WOY'\ @ AResubmlsSEQn shalit | Endof =2ON\O

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

. If any corporation, business tmst. or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
oontral over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which, control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If contro! was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustes{s), name of benefictary or baneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the frust.

_3,00/ _QUQS!DAA@{ o¢
THELNAL  NoATR AME@CQ I;oc
G Quenonfr- 9"}.‘,&&11‘59@9
' | B@?'rbrdf' MA a2 ljo
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Name of Respoﬁdent -{ This Repott Is: Date of Repott Year/Period of Report
“-mw_ KO SO -C\:ﬂ (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1) End of 26

2) ]AResubmlssion 5] |2 \ i\
CORFORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report balow the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of yaar, glve particulars (detalls) in a footnote. o
2. If controt was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved. : : : '

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the factin a fodtnoté and name the other interests. -

Definitlons .

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. - : _

2, Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary. : ‘

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an Intermediary which exercises direct control. : )

4, Joint control is that in which neither interest can sffectively control or direct action without the consent of the ather, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party helds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
Jmutual agreement or understanding betwsen two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardigss of the relative voting rights of each party.

’

.|Line Naime of Company Controllad . Kind of Business Percant Voting ' Footnote
No. Stock Owned , I?g)f :

, ) : | G 1 @
NIA |
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el g (Tis Report ls: Dals of Report VearPeriod of Report
g %ﬁ‘f v — KOS Cl ()" [SgtAn Original _ {Mo, Da, Y1} End of
- Bk CoO (2) ‘A Resubmission 5] 2\

- OFFICERS

incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 ar mare. An "execufive officer of a

respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principa! business unit, division ot function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs sirmilar policy making funciions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remineration of the prewous

Line : , Tile .
No. ' {a)

Name of Officer
4s)]

Salary
fi
or(c)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repor
TN n..K @V &Y CF'-\-q 6N lﬁ?\n Original {Mo, Da, Yr End of

(2) A Resubmission 5“'.3, 1 i

. BIRECTORS

fities of the directors who are officars of the respondent,

1, Report below the information called for canceming each director of the respondent whao hold office at any time during the year. Include In column {a), abbreviated

2. Designate members of the Executive Commitiee by a iriple asterisk and the Chairman of the Exscutive Committes by a double asterisk.

Name (anfl THie} of Direcior

Principal Bu(%lilass Address
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| Name of Respondent This Ranort Is: I - Date of Report Year/Period of Report

—rwgervmrsas Cey () 34 AnOriginal Endor 200

ooy Cory COrprmtion |@ LiARsubnissin slisl
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars {details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in

accordance with the Ingulrles. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If

information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhers In the report, make a reference {o the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and Important.additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the

franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by réarganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of

companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transactlon, and reference to

Commission authorization.

3. Purchass or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, -

and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts

were submitted to the Commilssion.

4, important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acqulred or given, assigned or surrendered: G[ve

effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Comimission auﬂ'uoﬂzlng lease-and give

reference o such authorization.

5. important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State terntory added or rallnquished and date aperations

't began-or ceaged and give referance to Commission authorization, if any was required. Stats also the approximate number of

customers added or [ost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major

| new continting sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and

approximate total gas volumes available, pariod of coniracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

| 6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuanca of securities or assumptlon of llabilittes or guarantees including issuance of shori-term

debt and-commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authonzation as

appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changss in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments

8. Staie the estimated annual effect and nature of any Imporiant wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the resulis of any such

proceedings culminated during the year. . :

10. Describa briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhers in this report in which an officer,

director, security holder reporied on Page 108, voting trustee, assoclated company or known associate of any of these persons was a

party or in which any such person had a material Intsrest. .

11. (Reserved.} i

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respendent company appearing in the annual report to stockhoidars are

applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, suich notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voling powers of the respondent that may have )

1 oceurred during the reporting period,

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s} and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30

percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio fo be less than 30 percent, and the

extentto which the réspondent has amounts loaned ar money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, ot affiliated companies through a

cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, If any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 108 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

Nowe NTED
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:
(1) %An Original
(2) & Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Shi

Year/Period of Report

2000

THger ™ Ko =asS Cm. |
R - IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86}
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: _ - Date of Report Year/Period of Report
' ~KOrgs City () 0@ An Original | (Mo, Da, Yr) | _

= e e e Rule (2) {1 A Resubmissicn Sl Endof 22/ (7
' COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line . N Current Year Prior Year .
o ' Ref, 'End of QuatterYear|  End Balance
Title of Account . Page No. - Bzlance 12/

{a) (b) o) . (d)
UTILITY PLANT ‘ - ]

Utility Plant {101-106, 114). . : 200-201

Consfruction Work in Progress {107) ‘ 200-201 : ‘
TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) . ]
A ' . |

{Less) Accum, Prov. for Depr, Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201

Net Utllity Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5}

| Muclear Fue! In Process of Ref., Gonv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120 1) 202-203

SDi~N|mj|hjWiN]—

Nucleer Fuel Materials and Assembllss-Stock Accaunt (120.2)

-]

Nuclear Fual Assemblles in Reactor (120.3)

"y
Q

Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)

-
-

Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)

{Less) Accum. Prov. for Amorl, of Nucl. Fuel Asssmblles (120.5) . 202-203

Py
%]

—_
[<+]

Neat Nuclear Fuel (Entar Total of nas 7-11 lass 12)

Net Utifity Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) ' — B 26,220 s | 206 .GS'Q B

.
-3

-
t

Litility Plant Adjustments (116) n 122.
(Gas Stored Underground - Nohcuirent {117) o

-
[+ 2]

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

-
-

s
-]

Nonutility Property (121)

-
©

{Less) Accum. Prov. for Dapr. and Amort, (122)

n
Q

investments in Assoclated Companies (123}

[ +]
-

Investment in Subsidiary Companles (123.1) . 224-225

N

{For Cost of Account 123,1, Sea Fooinote Page 224, line 42)

[~ 3
(<]

Noncument Portion of Allowarices ) 228-228

N
-4

Other Investments (124)

Sinking Furds (125)

M
n

[io]
o]

Depreciation Fund (126)

N
-~

. | Amoriization Fund - Federal (127)

.| D
co

Other Speclal Funds (128)

M.
0w

Speclal Funds (Non Major Only) {128)

[ ]
Qo

Long-Term Portion of Derivatlve Asseis (175) -

[
=

Long=Term Portion of Derivailve Asseis — Hedges (176)

TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) '

3] )
(]

CURRENT AND ACCRUERD ASSETS

o
w

L]
-

Cash and Working Funds (Non-rnajor Only) (130)

(%)
(<]

Cash (131) - T _ i 2 _‘zm'

(]
=]

Special Deposits (132-134)

(%)
~

Working Fund (135)

[%]
[+-]

Temporary Cash Investments (136}

(]
(=)

Notes Recelvable {141)

S
Q

Customer Accounts Recelvable (142) - : . : 2 (35 %f; !‘,jji o

Other Accounts Receivahle (143) . , - by i b 053, 538

.Y
-t

B

(Less) Acoum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct-Credit (144) S . EES 2y &)
Notes Recslvable from Assoclated Companles (145) R !

&

£
o

Accounts Reesivable from Assoc. Cnmpanlas (146)

&

Fuel Stock (151) — 227 - 757 624 [ 34030

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) : 227

Y
[++]

k-9
-

Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153} 227

.h.
[~~]

Plant Matsrials and Operaling Supplies (154) 227 T494 8§29 | 1,40 0%]
Merchandise (155) ' . 227 - )

Y
=]

ch
(=]

Other Materals and Supplies (1586) . 227

=]
-

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) ) . | 202-203/227

[+]
(]

Allowances {158.1 and 156.2) . 228-220
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
) ‘Tﬂgﬁh KONSO0D C“Jw (1) I An Original

(2) . ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Sily=zlit - | Endof

Year/Period of Report

200

COMPARATIVE EALANCE, SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS]Continued)

Line
‘No.

Title of Account
{a) '

Ref.
Page No.
()

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year
Balance

Prior Year

End Balance

A I
(d)

53

(Less) Noncurrent Portlon of Allowances

@

54

Sfores Expense Undistributed (163)

227

55

Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1)

86

Liquefled Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164 2-164.3)

87

Prepaymenis (165)

58

Advances for Gas (168-167)

L

- S9z234

59

Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)

80

Rents Receivable (172)

61

Accruad Utility Revanuss (173)

244 138

28 5

62

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)

63 °

Derivative Instrument Assels (175)

{Less) Lohg-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Assets (175) -

85

Derivaiive Instrument Assets - Hedges {178)

{Less) Long-Term Portlan of Derivative instrument Assels - Hedges (176

67

Total Cumrent and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66)

68

DEFERRED DEBITS

69

Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) -

AR

ST7Y-

70

Extracrdinary Properfy Losses (182.1) - -

230

71

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Stucdy Costs (182.2)

230

72

Other Regulatory Assels (182.3)

232

73

Prelim. Survey and Invesiigation Charges (Elactric) (183)

74

Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Invesfigation Charges 183.1)

75

Other Preliminary Survey and Invastigation Charges (183.2)

78

Cleating Accounts (184}

TempoFary Facllifies (185)

78

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186}

233

‘79

-| Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit, (187)

80

Research, Devel. and Damonstration Expend. (188}

352-353

81

Unamortized Loss on Reaguirad Debt (188)

82

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {180}

- 234

Unrecoverad Purchased Gas Costs (181)

Total Deferred Debits {lines 69 through 83)

TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84)

N80

3.(}, 535, 8390 |

a1E|&
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report - Year/Period of Report
“Tn NS C\ + N (1) BR. An Original (mq, da, yr) ‘
Erergy Corportion | @) _ARresubmission Sl endof 2O

GOMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS})

Line . Current Year PrlorlY_aar
No. | . Raf. * | End of Quarter/Year| End Balance
) Title of Acgount Page No.- Bafance 12/31
(a) (b) e . (d)
1 |PROPRIETARY CAPITAL -
2| Common Stack lssued (201) 260251 i 10~
3 - | Preferred Stock Issued {204) - 260-251 ‘ '
4 |Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 -
" § | 5tock Liability for Conversion {203, 206) 252 '
'8 {Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 ’
7 | Other Pald-In Capltal (208-211) 253 312 TAS | 3948
8 |installments Recelved on Capital Stack (212} 252 '
9 {(Less) Discount an Capltal Stock (213) - 254
10 {(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 - R '
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 {440 | {2028 Wy |
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings {216.1) 118-119 i s
13 |{Less) Reaquired Capilal Stock (217) ' 250-251
14 | Noncorporate Froprietorship (Non-major only) {218) .
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehansive Income (213) - 122(a)(b) ’
16 | Total Propristary Cepital (lines 2 through 15) A3 (S0 [ 1 m 632
17 [LONG-TERM DEBT )
18 | Bonds (221)- 256-257
19 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257
20. | Advances from Assaciated Companies (223) - 258-257
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256257 |. 2. 33,951 3 _ =
22 {Unamortized Pramium on Long-Term Debt (225) ot .
23 }{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debi-Deblt (226} . !
24 | Total Long-Term Dabt (line 18 through 23) - L 423992 fe)
25 |OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES -
26_ | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent {227) .
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)
26 |Accumulatad Pravisiondor Injuries and Damagas (228.2)
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Beneﬁts (228.3).
30 |Accumulated Miscellansaus Operating Provisions (228.4)
31 }Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (222)
32 |Long-Term Portion of Derlvative instrument Liabilities
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derlvative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges
34 | Asset Refirement Obligations (230)
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabllities (fines 26 through 34) t
36 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 |Notes Payable (231) )
38 |Accounts Payable (232)
39 |Motes Payabls to Associated Companies (233) .
40 | Accounts Payable to Assaciated Companies (234) 1S, 2(7 306 (V.21 151
41 | Customer Deposits (235) . ) -
42 | Taxas Accrued (236) . 262-263 2 1a87 ‘474987
43 | Interest Accrued (237) : - '
44 | Dividends Declared (23B)
45 | Matured Long-Tenm Debt (238)

| FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03)

Page 112 .




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
TAGeN - KOrsosS C™¥Y | (1) 5@ An Original (mo, da, yr) S
mmmm (2) ~ A Rresubmission Sliali endof 2Z2ONO
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITSntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. _ Ref. End of Quarier/Year| End Balance -
Title of Account Page No. Balance 124131
' {a) {b) (c) (d)
48 | Matured Interest (240) -
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 8.0 4 595
48 | Miscellaneous Curent and Accrued Ligbilities (242) { 20 NS S5 @ga_;‘_'la
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) _ . j
50 |Derivative Instrument Liabilitiss {244)
51 | (Less) Long-Term Partion of Derlvative Instrument Liabllitles
[ 52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (246)
53 |j(Less) Long-Tarm Portion of Derivative Insirument Liabliities-Hadges '
54 |Total Gurrent and Accrued Lisbilifies (lines 37 1hrough 53) W ssg. A>3 |-11223]1z2]
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS ' D
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (262) ‘ CAT 381 | [ A% 851 |
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 ' i -
58' | Deferrad Gains from Disposition of Ulllty Plant {256) ' :
59- | Other Deferred Credils (253} o 269
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities {264) 278
61 |Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257)
62 | Accum. Deferred Incoms Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272277
83 | Accum. Defaryed Income Taxes-Other Proparty (282) . . _ _
84 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) ) AL T4Z |- 1,304 1699
&5_ | Total Deferred Credits (lines 58 through 64) T 29 1.1 z;m-! o |
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 3 ST Ft K 35
- N Y. L4 T v [

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03)
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Name of Respundent This Report Is: Date of Repnrt YearPericd of Report
N KOS C,‘H'\( (1) ﬁg\n Original , Da, Y1) End of
rc:.\i Cocpoaation |8 & e Bl

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Enter in column {d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in coluiinn (g) the balance for the same three manth penod for the prior year.
2. Report in colurn {f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utlity funcion; in column {n) the quatter to date amounts for gas utility, and in {j) the

quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the cument year guarter.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utllity function; in column (1) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and In (k) the

querter to-date amounts for other ufliity function for the prior year quarter.
4. If additional columns are naaded place them in a footnats.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and. Expenses from Utility Plant Leasead to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to ]
. |a utility department. Spread the amount{s) aver lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts In calumns {c) and (d) totals.
17. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utifity Operating (ncome, in the same manner s accounts 412 and 413 above.

8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2,

-ILIne
No.

{Ref.) -
Page No.

(b}

Title of Account
(a)

| Date Batance for

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

Operating Revenues (400)

Qperating Expenses

Operation Expanses (401)

Total
Current Yeario

QuarerYear

Total
Prior Year to
Pate Batanes for

19)47 %ob

Prior 3 Montha
Ended
Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

Current 3 Months

Ended
Quartedy Ondy
No 4th Quartar

Maintenance Expenses (402)

Dapreciation Expense (403)

2475, 30]

5405

Dapreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1)

Amor, & Dep. of Uttly Plant (404-405) ,

L R e KA A RS R AL R

%31 .93
Amort of Uty Plant Acq. Adj. (406) ,

9.

=
o

Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Cosls (407)

-
-

Amont. of Converston Expangas {407)

-
N

Regulatory Debits (407.3)

-
()

(Less) Reguiatory Gradits (407.4)

A

-
-9

Taxas Other Than Incomo Taxas (408.1)

s

RS 3o

2 Hi

-y
(5]

Income Taxes - Fedsral {408.1)

Az, 2%

s
o

- Other (408.1)

41‘74;;@; a5 1o

-
|

Provision for Deferred Income Taxes {410.1}

2472.5573

[z 25

=
(= ]

(Less) Provision for Defatrad Income Taxae-Cr. (#11.1)

-
L =]

' invastment Tax Cradit-Acj, - Nat (411.4)

]
[=]

(Less) Gains from Disp. of Uttty Plant (411,6)

nN
-

Losses fram Disp. of Utlity Flant (411.7)

{Less) Gains from Disposifion.of Allowancss (411.8) -)

8

N
[~

| Losess from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)

¥

Aceration Expange (411.10)

]
=]

TOTAL Utility Oparating Expensea (Enter Total of fines 4 thiu 24)

2 Sbl b

3

Net Ut Oper tnc (Enter Tot ine 2 less 25) Cany fo Pg117 line 27

& 08196371
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Name of Respondsnt C F‘H ‘(l:ll;ls %ﬂﬁg griglnal ?a{tle 8‘; RYep)ort Yeat/Petiod of Report
T \")% v~ (2).  }A Resubmission 5\ \ 3[ i Endof 210
. STATI:MENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Continued) ,

9. Use page 122 for.important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof. ' ’
10. Giva conclise explanations conceming unsettled rate praceadings where a contingency exists such that refurds of a material amount may need ta be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in materlal refund to the utility with respect to powar or gas purchases. Stale for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs fo which the contingency relates and the tax sffects together with ah explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
" jof the utility to retain such revenues or recaver amounts pald with respect to power or gas purchases,
11 Giva concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from seulemant of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, incoms,
jand expense acgounts.
12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be Included at page 122,
13. Enter on page 122 a conclse explanation of only these changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
Including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriste dollar sffect of such changes.
-}14. Explain In a footnote if the previous year'siquarter’s figures are differont from that reparted In prior reports.

18. Ifthe columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate acsount titles report ths informration in a footnote to
this'schedule.

ELECTBIC UTILTY — GAS UTILITY - OTHER UTILITY
Currant Yaar to Date | Pravicus Year to Date Current Year o Date | Previous Year fo Date | Gurent Yeario Dals | Frevious Yeat 10 Daie Line
{in doflars) (In dallars) _ (in dollars) (in dollars} {in doliarg). {in doars) No.
{h) i

2 368 ANl 14
A e 3y KL S loz> | 15

242 557 | L@i&{p‘ 17

2050 2o (22108 23) - | B
050 %53y |42,034 3085 | |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) . Page 115



3

prs

Revenues From Merchandising, Juhbing and Contract Work (415)

Nama of Respondent mls R A:t-n Ian gina1 ?ﬁée lgfa Report Yeat/Period of Report
- STATEMEN: OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Cunent 3 honths Priar 3 hMonths
{ No. Ended ‘ Ended
] (Ref.) . Quartedy Only | . Quarterly Only
“Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Guarier
__ (@ (b) (o) : () (e} {f
27| Net Uity Operating Income {Carted forward from page 114) U o, 2537
28| Other Income and Daductions
29| Other Incoms
30 | Nonutity Operafing Income

32

{Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job, & Contract Work {416)

33

Revenas From Nonutllity Operationg {417)

34

(Less) Expenses of Nonuffity Operations {417.1)

35

Nonoperating Rental Income {418)

36

Equity in £arnings of Subsidiary Companios (41B. 1)

a7

Infersst and Dividend Income (418)

38

Afowancs for Othar Funds Usad During Gonstruction (418 1}

3%

Miscellansous Nonoperating Income (421)

40

Gain on Disposition of Proparty (421.1)

41

TOTAL Ottier Incoms (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)

42

Other Income Dedustions

43

Loss on Disposiiion of Proparty (421.2)

44{ Miscellansous Amortization (425)

Donations (426.1)

i

Life Ingurarice (426.2)

Penaltiss (426.3)

Exp. for Gertain Civic, Pofiieal & Related Activilies (426.4)

Other Deductions {426.5)

TOTAL Oiher Income Deductions {Total of ings 43 thru 49)

Taxes Applic. to Other incoma and Daductions

‘Taxes Other Than Income Taxss (408.2)

licome Taxes-Federal (400.2)

Income Taxes-Other {409.2)

Provision for Dofarred lnc. Taxes (410.2)

{Loss) Provision for Deterred Incorae Taxes-Cr, (411.2)

57

Investmant Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)

{Lesg) Investmant Tax Cradits (420)

TOTAL Taxss on Other Income and Deduetlons (Tatal of Ilnes 52-58)

Nat Other Income and Daductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59)
Interest Charges ‘

Interast on Long-Term Dabt (427)

Amont. of Debt Disc. and Expsnsa {428)

N

Amoriization of Loss on Reaquirad Debt (428.1)

(Less) Amort. of Premiurn on Debi-Cradit {429)

{Less) Amortization of Gatn on Reaqulred Debit-Credit (4201}

Intarast on Dabt to Assoc. Companies (430)

&bZ, 1317

Qther Interest Expanse (431)

e — N

{Lass) Alowangs for Borrowed Funds Used Dunng Caonatruction-Cr, (432)

.70

Nat Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69)

|income Betore Extraordinery tiems (Tokal of fines 27, B0 and 70]

72

Extraordinary llems

73

Extraordinary Income (434)

T 197

7

(Less) Extraordinary Deductions {435)

76

Net Extraordinary lems (Total of lina 73 less lins 74)

76

Incorne Texes-Fedsral and Other {409.3)

77

78

Extraondinary ttems After Taxes {Ine 75 less line 76}
Nst incorne (Totdl of fine 71 and 77) '

52498

K&z@. boyy
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Name of Respnndsnt

TOoey Oy SCHy .

er-ow C.Oroom-hOm
STAIcMENT OF RETAINED EARNING

1. Do not reporl Lines 48-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Ragport all changes in appropriated refained earnings, unapproprlated retained earnlngs year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

- |3. Each credit and debit during the year should be Identifled as to the retained eamings account In which recorded (Aocounts 433, 436
- 438 Inclusive). Show the contra primary account affectad In column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings. ' :
B. List first acoount 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings. reflacting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit ltems in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and serles of capital stock

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 432, Adjusiments-to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved ot appropriated as well as the fotals sventually to be accumulated.

" 19. Ifany notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Date of Report Year/Period of Report

5{ T T

Current

Quarter/Year
Year to Date
Batance

Previous
Quarter/Year
Year to Date
Balance

. Contra Primary
 Line ltem Account Affected
No. {a)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 216)
Balance-Beginning of Pariod

Changes

Adjustments to Retained Eamlngs {Account 439)

Feal gwﬁenrzemao-r Apa‘vsTmEaJT"_ ' ‘,. . 4] [0]

i~ jiIN]a

TOTAL Credits 1o Retainad Earnings (Acct, 438)

O

11
12
13
14 .
15| TOTAL Dabits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439) - . ' :
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) Z 1524 AF2 2350
17| Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436) )
o - :

19
20
21 ' :
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retalned Eamings (Acct. 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

24
25
26
27
28 :
20| TOTAL Dividends Deaclared-Preforred Stock (Acct. 437)
301 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

31 '
3z
33
34
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438)

37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earaings
38| Balanee - End of Petiod (Totsl 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

39
40

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 02:04) B ~ Page 118



Name of Respondent CF ?:Il}is Reportls. =~ Eﬁtegf R“?p)ort Year/Period of Report
“’l‘@’ ¥~ WO XX : ' rigina Mo, Da, YT, Erd of

ame@y_f_acpzm%mg_ @) 7 AResubmission Sl "

' ' STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes In appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. . ’

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be Identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 438 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in colum (b) 7

4. ‘State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriatien of retained samings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments fo the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order. ‘ -

6. Show dividends for each class and setles of capital stock. 7

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown In account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain In a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. i such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well 23 the totals avantually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. ‘

Cumrent Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
. : Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line [ itam ’ Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) {b) {c) B )
41
42 ~
43
ad

_45I TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)
APPROP, RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Fadaral (Account 215.1)
48[ TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47| TGTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 4546)
48| TOTAL Retalned Eamings (Acct. 245, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account -
Repoit only on an Annual Basis, no Quartsrly
- 49| Balance-Beginning of Year {Debit or Credit)

50| Equity in Earnings for Yesr (Credit) (Account 418.1}

51| (Less) Dividends Received (Deblf)

-l

53 Baianca—End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52}
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Reportr
T - Koraas City | () WA Original (Mo, Da, ¥7) ‘Endof 2O
ErveroN_ ot | @ (A Resubmission szl -

. /1 L - S R

I ———
. 5TATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{1) Cades fo be usad:(a) Net Proceeds or Paymenis;(b)Bonds, debeniuras and other Iong-bénn dabt; {c} Include (;onilmrdai paper; and {d} ldentify separately such llams as

Investments, fixed assets, ntanglblés, ete. .

{2) Information shout nancash Investirg ar! financing activitiess must be pravided in the Notes to the Financial stalements. Alzo provide a recanclliation beiween "Cash and Cash

Equivalents atEnd of Paried” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Acivities - Other: Includa gains and losses pertalning to operating activities only. Gains and losses parfaining o Investing and financing activites should be reported

in those activities. Shaw in the Notaa fo the Financials the amounts of interest pald {net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Invesling Activities: include at Other {line 31) net cash outfow ta acquire other companias. Provide a reconciliation of assats acquired with llebiiifies aesumed In the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on 1hls alatemant the dollar amount of lesses capilalizad per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provids a recanclliation of the

| doftar

amount of laases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line
No.

Descriplion (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
@ .

Current Year 1o Date
Quarter/Year

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Net income (Line 78(c} on page 117)

Noncash Charges {Credits) to Incomea:

Depreciation and Depletian

Previous Year o Date '
Quarler/Year

Afnortization of

Limited Term Utllity Plant

Defsrred Income Taxes {Net)

TS

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)

.10

Neat (Increase) Dacrease in Receivables

42,504,671

1

b

[Net (increase) Dacrease in Inventory

4‘1-4.:45‘»0:7

o 12

[Net (Increase) Dacrease in Allowances Inventory

13

[Net Increase (Dacraase) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

'saqzsf

14

[Net (Increase) Dacrease In Other Regulatory Assels

1%

Met Incsease (Decrease) In Other Regulatory Liabilltles

o

16

{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Consfruction

17

{Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companias

18

Other (provids details in focinote):

19

Pension and postemployment banefits

St T2

40 f227

20

Gain on disposal on noncuitent assets

oy nsouts ' - .

<0327

{201 1957

Net Cash Provided by (Uised in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21)

21
22
23

77,452.285r

| £9p 104~

24

Cash Flows from Investment Activifies:

25

Gonstruction and Acquiiition of Plant (including land):

26

7351 G007

G0 34T

27

Gross Additions to Utllity Plant (lsss nuclear fuel)
Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel )

.28

Gross Additions to Gommon Utility Plant

28

Bross Additions to Nonutillty Plant

a0

(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Gonstruction

N

|other (provide dstails in foatnote):

32

33

Y

|Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)

35

36

Acquisition of Othar Noncutrent Assets {d)

37

IProceeds from Dispasal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

a8

39

Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

40

Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

4

pry

Disposition of Investments in {and Advances to)

42

Assoulated and Subsidiary Companles

43

44

Purchase of Investment Securitics (a)

45

Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securilies (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 72-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ‘Year/Patlod of Report
TN arms Crty | () $)an Orginal . (Mo, Da, Y1 Endof _2EI1¢)
; (2) [ A Resubmission &Sl it

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codas fo be used:(a) Net Prnceeds ar Payments;(h)Bands, debsniures and other long-hn'n dsbt; (c) Include commarcial paper; and {d) Identify saparately such ttems as

investments, fixed assels, Intanglbles, etc

{2) Infarmation ebout noncash Investing and financlng activities must be provided in the Notas fo the Financial statements. Also provide a raconcifiation between "Cash and Gash

Equivalents at End of Perlod" with related amounis on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Qther: Include gains and lesses pertsining fo oferating activilies only, Galns and losses perlaining to Investing and financing activities shau[d be repurtad

in those activities, Show in the Notes fo the Financials the amounts of interest pald (net of amaunt capitalized) and income taxes paid.

{4) Investing Activities: Include st Other (ina 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of essets acquired with liabllities assumed In the Nates {o
'} the Financial Statsments. Do not include on this statement the dellar amount of [eases capilatized per the USafA General Instruction 20; instead provida a reconciliation of the

dolar amount of leases caplislizad with the ptant cost.

; Current Yearto Date Provious Year to Date
D tion (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes
ﬁ:ﬁ oscrip ? (See Inetructon No. 1 fo ‘ ) Quarter/Year CQuartar/Year
{a) (6) {©

48 {Loans Made of Purchased

47 [Collections on Loans
ey .

49 {Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 {Net {Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

5

ey

Net {Increase) Decroase in Allbwances Held for Specu!aﬁnn

Other {provide details in fooinote):

52 {Net Increase (Dacraass) In Payables and Accrued Expenses

53
54 |Net (Increass) Dacrease in Restricted Cash
&5
56

Net Cash Pravided by (Used in) Invastlng Activities

- 57 |Total of Iirlas 34 1hry 59)

58

59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 |Pracesds from Issuance of:

61 |Long-Termn Debt (b)

62 |Prefarred Stack

63 |Commen Stock

64 |Other (provide details in faoinote):

65 |Rate Stabillzation Bonds

66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Dsbt (¢)

67 |Other (provide detalls In footnote):

68 | T TRACOMPONY PAABLES | PNET - INCOUE s M4, 15S lLgew, 13
8] - i _ _ .
""70 [Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 340,158 2061 Seo

7

C 72 Paymanté for Ratirement of:

73 |Long-term Debt {b)

74 |Preferred Stock

78 [Common Stock

76 |Other (provide detalls in foolnola):

77

78 |Net Dscrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

78

80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock

fut-§

81 |Dividends on Common Stock

82 {Nat Cash Providad by {Used in) Financing Activities

83 |(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

84

85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 |{Total of lines 22,57 and 83}

87

88 |Cash and Cash Equivalenis at Beginning of Period
88

90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
| Endof 2O (O

" Name of Respondent

T‘f\bﬁ“__ KO(EI)SS GFH : g; E'IIP QnRgggll:ir::ssion 5‘ \3(\ \-

NOTES 70 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statemant of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statemsnt,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note Is applicable to more than one statement.

2, Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabllities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additfonal income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of incoms taxss of a material amount Inliiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock. ‘

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof, . :

4. Whare Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Dsbt, and 257, Unamortized Galn on Reacquired Debt, -are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions end state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
resfrictions. . : ’

. {6. Ifthe notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are

. |applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such nofes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q: disclosures, respondent must pravide In the notes sufficient disclosures so as to meke the interim informafion not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted. ‘ . :

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
"|sompleted year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates Inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However ware material contingencles exist, the disclosure of such .
matters shall be provided sven though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes fo the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by the above-instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respendent

TNae - ikor 863 C

YéarIPeriod of Report

_ Th@eport is: . _|Date of Reporf
Y (13 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
< Si=iyg | - =2Ol0

Wﬁm (2) A Resubmission

NOQTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

WA

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent -

- - (1

e (

;@%y_cg%eamm_& .
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AN

Date of
e Barvp

L

Year/Period of Report

endot 22O

D HEDGING AGTIVITIES

2. Report In columns {f) and (g) the amnunts of ath.er catagonas af othar cash flow hedges

1. Report In columns (b}, (c}.(d) and (s) the amounts of accumutated other comprahensive inci:ma iterns, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate,

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as *falr value hedges®, report the accounts affscted and the related amounis in a footnote.

Line Item - Unrealized Gains and |  Minimum Penston Foralgn Currency Other
No. . Losses on Avallable- | Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
for-Sale Securities {net amount} : .
(a) {b) €] () (e)
YL S ‘
2
3
4
5
ol
7
8
3]
10|
1
i
FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02) Paoe 122a




Namg of Respondent . T This Report Is: " Date of Report "Year/Pariod of Report
oy gen- Kor2oa cery | ﬁpm Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Endof S2CD IO

wrgi: (2) ' . 3 Resubmission { ( 5[ i
‘ STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREAENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow . Totals for each [ Nst Income (Carrled Total

Line Hedges : Hedges category of items Forward from "Gomprehensive
No. Intorest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Pags 117, Line 78) ' Income
: . Account 219 - :
U] : {9) ]
11 iy _ .
2 }
3
4
8
. B
7
8
9
10

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02) Page 122b



Nams of Respondent This It Is: ?ear?Peﬁa of Report

Ty f‘-i-\f {0 EOAH Original (Mu. Da, YP)

= 'g?_.s \Z Kmormlcpg ?“Q :tlc;QiQ ) IA Resubmission = | { End of M
SUMMARY OF L (iLITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PR ISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report In Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in eolumn (s}, {f), and {g) report other (spaclfy) andin
{eotumn {f) common function.

- Total ny for the
Iﬂ:’ . G!asalﬁpatlon Current ‘c(;::!%au:ner Ended ' EI?:)MC

- {a) {b)
1| Utility Plant
2[In Service ) o :
3| Plant in Service (Classified) - (o4 148 44 .
4] Property Under Capltal Leases ' N ! -
5| Plant Purchased or Soid ‘
8 [Complated Consfruction not Classified
7 | Exparimental Plant Unglassified . i .
8[Total (3 thru 7) T — b4 141 G4 L T
9{Leased to Others _ ] *

10 |Held for Future Use ' . !

11 | Construction Work in Progress ' ) 895 AR ) ™ ‘

121 Acquisition Adjustments
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) _ 03, L34 241 -
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amart, & Depl - 3q YNNI .
15[ Net Utliity Plant (13 less 14) :
16 [ Dotail of Acoum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl
171 In Service: o : :
~ 18]Depreciation ‘ 20 293 Y
~ 19| Amort & Depl of Producing Net Ges Eand/Land Right o )

20 }Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21| Amort of Other Utliity Plant

22[Total In Service (18 thru 21)

23 (Leazed to Others’

24| Depreciation

25 | Amortization and Depletion -
26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
27 |Held for Future Use :
28 |Depraciation -
29 | Amortization
30| Total Held for Futura Use (28 & 29)
31 |Abandonment of Leases (Nalural Gas)
32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj ) ‘
33 Total Accum Prov (squals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) ‘ . ) ;c’ ?_r.,3"7 t 4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 200



Name of Responden This ort [s: Date of Re )orl ~ YearPeriod of Report

CH‘V (1) DeIAn Original ~ (Mo, Da, Yr ‘
?r m’ms (2) %\[[ A Rasubmission S‘] i= l | | End of &Q
‘ SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION -

Gas Other (Specify) - " Qther (Specify) Other (Specify) Gomm;n Line
() ") M ) ) g
1
i 2|

L4 148 344 3

4

5

‘ 6
7

pATR A% | — .

e _ - R ) 9

10

BES 3. 11

) 12

LS (24,24Y 13

A 2‘13‘1!‘9 14

15

25
26
27]
28|
29

A
32

273, 718
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.| Name of Respondent: c . '{fﬂlaR :Art l(s)'1 inal i . I('.’l\anate gf R$porl Year/Petlod of Report
= ‘ n Origina o, Da, Y1} . -
f Y L Enof 2O ICH
O ) nn@ - (2) A Resubrissian S “ Qs} 18

NUCLEAR FUEL UEL MATEIALS {Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)
1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the

respondent. .
2. if the nuclear fuel stock Is obtained under leasing arrangements, aftach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the

quantity used and quantity on hand, and ihe costs Incurred under such [easing arrangemenis

LLNIIT. ' Descﬂﬁf(l:;'l o-f ffom B Beglnni?g)of Year Changes (d;?igs .Yaar
Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1) [ V % '
Fabricalion

Nuclear Materials :

Allowance for Funds Used during Consfrugtion

(Other Cverhead Construction Costs, provide details [n fontote)
SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5) : ' .
Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies

In Stock (120.2)

9} In Reactor (120.3}

10) SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 8)

11| Spent Nuclear Fuel (120 4)

12| Nuclear Fuei Under Capital Leasas (120.6)

13| (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120 5)
14] TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12, leas 13)

15| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materlals in line 8

18] Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11

17] Est Net Saivage Value of Nuclear Malerials In Chemical Processing
18] Nuclgar Materials held for Sale (157)

19| Uranium

20| Plutonium

21| Other (provide detalls in focinota):

29 TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sata (Total 19, 20, and 21)

~Nlmion) Bl G M-

o,

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89) ' Page 202



Name of Respondent This Report Is: t Date of Raport YearPeriod of Report

. -1'?18 m Q?‘t‘\f (B An Onginal (Mo, ’Da, ¥r) End of 2 3 1 o

Ege.cquQ.qumﬁc;D__l‘z’ J7 Resubmission SIS
] - . NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

-

Changes during Year ' ‘ E;alance Tne
O'ﬂﬁ%eductons {Erplairﬂi’i & fontnots) 5 End %Ysar Na.

olwjvja|a]s]w|ra

=y
=]

-
-

-
[+

-
W

-
o

-
a
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o

-
]

-
o

-
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K
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This Report Is: “Date of Report Year/Period of Report

NaquReiEgMent . o ™ dﬁm . nET
g - .+Y 1@ Mm I 5“6“[ End of gQLQ

ELEGTRIC PLAN: iN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the ariginal cost of slectric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts. )

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plani In Service (Classified), this page and the rext inchide Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Mot Classified-Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d}, as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements far the current or preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset ratirement cosis capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (g) additions and
reductions in column (e} adjustments. ' ) . . }

5, Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts fa indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

8. Classify Account 106 according fo prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis If necessary, and Include the entries in column {g). Alsc fo be included
in column {c} are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reparted in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a gignificant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the ysar, Include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basls, with appropriate contra entry to tha account for accumulated depreslation provision. Include also in column {d)

Cine Account Additions
No. ' ) .
(a)

— . Baance
Beginning of Year
b

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(361) Organization

(302) Franchisas and Consents

(303) Miscellansous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant {Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

(310) Land and Land Rights

(311) Structures and Improvements

-
Olo|e|~N|GB it |N]—=

(312) Beiler Plant Equipment

-
-

(313) Engines ahd Englne-Driven Ganerators

-
N

(314) Turbogenerator Units

-
(&)

{315) Accessory Electric Equipment -

-
o

(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

-
wm

(317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production

TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines & thru 15) pZ TR 1 T.423

-
R

-t
N

B."Nuclear Production Plant

-
-]

(320) Lend and Land Rights

-
[+]

(321) Structures and Improvements

5

{322) Reactor Plant Equipment

{323) Turbogenerator Units

(324) Accessory Elsairic Equipment

BN

(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

I'sl_

(326) Asset Rellrement Costs for Nuclear Production

ha
[+2]

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 18.thru 24)

[+
[~1]

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

N

{330) Land and Land Rights

ae]
-3

{331) Structures and Improvements

h
L]

{332) Raservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

(4]
(=]

(333) Waler Whasls, Turbines, and Gensrators

(L]
put g

(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

[~
N

(335) Misc. Power PLant Equiprent

[+
w

{336) Roads, Railroads, and Brkiges

g

{337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production

[
(L]

TOTAL Hydrautic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)

[
=

D, Othsr Produstion Plant

9

(340) Land and Land Rights

<]
o

{341) Structures and Improvements

{342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessorles

(343) Prime Movers

(344) Generators .

(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

8183|818

1(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

44 |(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other, Production

45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Tolal of iines 37 thru 44)

48 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45)

420 T | 428,995

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12.085) ' Page 04




Year/Perlod of Report

Erme of Respondent - c ;I:I'r;ls Re Arl Ig: iginal ' Eﬁte Bf RYeP)ort
\ (P ) F-h{ n Original . 0, Da, «
) T @ A Resubmission - . 5—’ 1311 End of 7 —2—@-0

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), Including the reversals of the prior years tentalive account distributions.of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texis of Accounts 101 and 106 will avold sericus omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actuelly in service at end of year. . '

7. Show in column (f) reclassifications o transfats wilhin utility plant accounts, [nclude alzo In.column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts Initially recorded in Account 102, include In column {e) the amounts with respect fo accumulated
provizion for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, eic., and showin column {f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column {f) to primary

- |account classifications.

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial In smount submit & supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant canforming to the requirement of these pages. . -

9. For each amoeunt comprising the reported batance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filsd with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retiraments Adjustinants Transfers ?‘%Ianoe at Line

: f Year
—y " _ No.

D~ || M

'.

A tzh 34 8|

26 0% 994 | 10

AEIXZA) 12
TR 13

GI& BAS 4

LT 1S4 16

3o AT 188 45

33, 641 154
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Name of Respondent This Repoit Is: Date of Repnrl Year/Pariod of Report.
NGE Ko C.iTy | (1) [4An Orlginal o, Da, Y, Endof 20O
EZefcgy Corporaiion @ AResnss Sl '
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 102 and 106} (Continued)
Tine Account Ewanc? AddTions
-| No., Beglnning of Year
 {a) b
47 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT '
48 | (350) Land and Land Rights
40 | (352) Structures and Improvements
. 50| (353) Statlon Equipment
51](354) Towers and Fixtures
52 | (355) Poles and Fixtures
53 | (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices
54 |{357) Underground Conduit
55 | (368) Uniderground Conductors and Devices
56 | {369) Roads and Trails

57

{359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant

58

TOTAL Transmigslon Plant (Entar Total of lines 48 thru 57)

59

4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

60

{360) Land and Land Rights

61

{361) Structures and Improvements

62

(362) Station Equipment

63

{363) Storage Battery Equipment

84 |(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures

85 | (385) Overhead Conductors and Devices

86 [ (368) Underground Conduit - iq (de.?' $35 25251 ’ILZ‘
. 67 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices. [, 3371520 26,

68 | (368) Line Transformers b

59| (368) Services 1 340 &3]

70 |(370) Maters L1z TN

71](371) installations an Customer Premisas *

72

(372) Leased Property on Custamsr Premisas.

73

(373) Streot Lightihg and Signal Systems

74

(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Disfribution Plant

76

TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74)

76

5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT

77

{380) Land and Land &gh‘ts

78

{381) Structures and Improvemesnts

79

(382) Computer Hardware

80

(383) Computer Software

‘81

(384) Communication Equipment

a2

(385) Miscellanaous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Piant

83

{386) Assst Retirement Cosls for Reglonal Transmission and Market Oper

84

85

TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (T otal linss 77 thru 83)
6. GENERAL PLANT ,

B | (389) Land and Land Rights

87

(380) Sfructures and Improvements

TALSO

88

(391) Office Furnlture and Equipment

1o, 447

88

{382) Transportation Equipment

20

(393) Stores Equipment

91

(394) Tools, Shop and Garauulpment

7 aaz

02

{395) Leboratory Equlpmant

93

{308) Power Operated Equipment .

94 |

{397) Communicailon Equipment

)3 %

95

{398) Miscellaneous Equipment

17,

88

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95}

Bk

97

{398) Other Tangible Property_...

LD ATE

—ZZ50A3T

98

{398.1) Asset Retiremant Costs far Genaral Plant

99

TOTAL Genaral Plant (Enter Total of lihes 86, 97 and.08)

750955

100

TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108)

247740

101

(102) Elaciric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

102

{Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)

103

(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified

104

TOTAL Electric Plant in Sarvice (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) ' ' Page



ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 1

Retirements
d

Ad]uslments . Transfers

ey antm C E‘-‘-\ ( il;l;ls‘Re Anmt Ifs):riglnal Rﬁe Dof R\g?)nrt YearPeriod of Report
 Da,
EO&C@){.M“ () 1A Resubmission =51z 0 Endof 2010

— Balance at
End of Year

Line
No.. |-

AT

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

58

80

732%

61

_d15 15k

- B2

63

64

65

LRENI

- 86

b, 733 9

67

[ 240 451

68

4. 211

70

71

72

_ 73

74

28, |(2 447

76

76

77

78

79

80

81].

82

a3

a4

a5

- 86

-~ <]

a7

i

88

20

21

1O G2,

92

93

13,664

94

i cos

a5

365 1

- 98

€0 5

97

98

AT 3%

g9

100

101

102

103

104

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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!

Name of Respondent

)

This Re;

KorsSasS OHW )

ort 1s:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of R
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Shaluy

Year/Pariod of Report

Endof SAC T

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TC OTHERS {Account 104)

Ine

(Designape a.t:su::ia%at.lB onmranles

No. witha dou?l? asterisk

Descripﬂun afd

Propari (Y’

" Commissitn

Authorization

)

Flraﬂon

?ﬁfe

Balance at
f Year
o)

N

i |
=] O] OO~ D] O] ] GBI

-
N

-
[

-t
$

—h
[<1]

-t
D

-l
-~

-
oy

-
w

(=]

M
bsoud

4
N

[
(]

g.

2
n

[
-]

N
o]

]
-]

3

[ 143
Qo

-]
-

(]
La¥)

£
o3

. .

()
[41]

[
<N

[
-~

sl al2ls|al 2| 8l glg

47| TOTAL
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Name cof Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

T\ - Cf:h r (4} 'An Original _ (Mo, Da, Yr)

MS Ay, Betiory @ ARssubmisin Shaly | e Z=2E
. AT ' ELECTRIC FLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105) ] )

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,600 or more. Group other items of properly held

for future use. ] ‘

2. For property having an originat cost of $250,000 or more previously used i utility operafions, now held for future usa, glva in column (a), in addition to

other raquirad information, tha date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was trensfarred fo Account 105.

Ln . Descrlglfog andﬂli’ocation Dafe Onginally meluded| Uale Expecied fo be used Balance at
B

Ne. in Il)s Account In tl ice Enq Year
NIty :

O~ Nl N| =

-
[

-l
-

-t
]

-
<]

-l
4

-
L5

-t
(=]

-
~

Camt
[--]

19]
20
21

23
24
25

27|

20
30
3
32
a3
34

36
37

39|

slslelsla]2]s!

47| Totat

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) . Page 214



Name of Respondent . This Report Is:. - Dale of Reporl
A (Mo, Da, Y1)

“Year/Period of Repait
Edof 2.1

i - K ’SOE C p—i—. [ (1) ﬁ&n Origlnal .
gﬂﬁ ConrpOroion | @ I ARssubmison Sl
| S T ———
CONSTRUCTION VvRK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107).

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in pracess of construction (107)

Account 107 of the Uniform Systam of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year far Account 107 ar $100,000, whichever Is lass) may be grouped.

2. Show items relating ta “research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

e ' : Desoription of Project
No. ’
: (@)

Constryction work in progress -
Electrle (?t:';)coum 107)

@JDELEﬂ @AQ’L’ — SauiPmEaT

FE53

U PSERERovD —RIPNG . corDu el & ™MMHOLED
SoFtwae : - ‘

TUCA I 6 Q1832 =~ TURRIEY ENGINg-

STRUETWRE  {MP @QUErNENT

D~ | &[RRI N| =

-
(=]

-
-

-
N

-
[

-t
»

-
o

-
(=2

b
-~

-
o

Iy
-}

5

mliinlnin

26

27

28

- 29

30

31

FEEHEE

a8

39

40

41

42

43| TOTAL

Bg5,30%
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This Report Is: Date of Report YeariPeriod of Report

()] An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1}
(2) [AResbmission | &fjal| . Endof 20O

ACCUMULATED PRQVI JON EUR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)
. 1. Explaln in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explaln in a footnote any differance between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column {¢), and that reporhed for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 94}, excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.
3. The provislons of Account 108 In fhe Uniform. System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded whan
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at ysar end which has not been recorded
and/or classifled to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications. '
4. Show separately interest credits undera slnkmg fund or similar method of depreciation accaunting.

Name of Respondent

T O

Sectlon A. Balances and Changes During Year

e T, ST | R | R |

No. (a) - ‘ (b) © ®
1| Balance Beginning of Year - 24 089 G 38 00 18
2! Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3} (403) Depreciation Expense ST 475 $G1 4715
{403.1) Depraciation Expenss for Asset ‘
Retiroment Costs

5( (413) Exp. of Elac. PIt. Leas. to Others
6| Transpottation Expenses-Clearing

7| Other Clearing Accounts
8
9

Other Accounts (Spacify, detgils in foolnote):

10| TOTAL Deaprec. Prov.for Yaar (Erter Total of
lines 3 thru 9}

11[ Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12} Book Cost of Plant Retired

13| Cost of Removal '
14| Salvage (Cradit)

15| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. {Enter Total
of lines 12 thru 14) .

16| Other Deblt or Cr. ltams (Descnba, details in -
footnota):

17 .
18| Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Ratired
19| Balarce End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1,

10, 15, 16, and 18) 38681, 73 | 38, b?"f 093

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20| Steam Producliﬁn
21| Nuclear Production
22} Hydraulic Praduction-Canventicnal
23| Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage
247 Other Production
25| Transmission
26| Distributlon
. 27| Reglonal Transmission and Market Operation
28! General ‘
26| TOTAL {Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28)

-

. FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-05) Page 219



‘I:‘h!s i&gﬂ Ig al [R?te gf R\e}porl Yaar/Pariod of Report
3 i f .
() honame (Mo, Da, ¥1) Endof 2O

() T[AResubmisson | Si=)

Name of Respondent
== ¥

INVESTMENTS Ind SUBSIDIARY. COMPANIES [Account 123.1)

1. Report below Investments In Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Cumbanies. )
2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for balow. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL In

columns (e},(f){g) and {h) .

|(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security twned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of Issue, maturity and interest rate,

(b) Investmsnt Advances - Report separataly the amounts of foans or Investment advancee which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
currant setflement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open atcount. List each nofe giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifylng whether note is a renewal. : : . :

3. Repart separataly the equity in undisiributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column () should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1. , ) :

Line Descripilon of Investment Dete Acquirad Date Of ‘Amount of Invesiment at

No. (a) ] i Ma?cl.snty Begln?ér)lg of Year

N — .

Do ] ] O] -

-
(=

-
-

-
N

-
[543

Y
Y

-
o

-
=]

-
N

-
o

Y
=]

[*]
(=3
+

[~
-

N

[ ]
[

R

N
[}

]
-]

g1 8|8 N

vl
b

[ 5]
n

[+]
[X]

3

w
o

(-3
o

I
Y]

[#:)
)

W
€L

&

s
——

32 |[Total Cost of Account 123.13 _ | T TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Re Date of R Raport YeatPeriod of Report
T 030 Gy [ A An Griginal Mo, Da, Y,
(2) 1A Resubmission h?; Lit Bndof 201 O
ESTMENTS TN SUL STDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continied)

and purpose of the pledge.

in column (f).

8. Repcrt on Lins 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or secumy acquired, deslignate such fact in & footnots and give name of Cemmisslon,
date of authorization, and case or docket number.
.18. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form lnvestmsnts. including such revenues form securities dlsposad of durlng the year.

7. In column {h) report for each Investmant disposed of during the year, the gain or loss representad by the differance batwsen coet of the investment (or
the other amount at which carried [n the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjusiment includible

| EE Ty In Subsidiary
Eam!ng(g)of Year

Revenues for Year

U]

End )Year .

Amount of invesiment &t

Gain or Lobs Trom Iovestment
Dispﬂg;)ed of

Lina

=z
o

N)g

L]

|| ~]alo]s]|w| ] <]

—
(=]

-
-y

-
-
[

ey
(-]

-
Y

-
2]

-
-]

-
~

ey
-]

—
w

[
(=]

»nN
-

[
N

N
w

sl nf sl

o
S

@
™~

[]
L7

S

L
o

L8| 8| 8|48
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Dats of Report Year/Perlod of Report

:\_I?_me“of RaspondéntK < C '(I;t;is Arl:t' ISrf nal o of Ren

\('\Eaeﬂ-— Cl’ﬁl i h( gina . ,Laa, VT, |

M%MM () A Resubmission . ‘S“E’}hl End of .Q.!:?_l_c:_)
\ MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicatsd in column (a);
astimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In calumn (d), designate the depattment or departments which use the class of material.

2. Glve an explanation of Important inventory adjustments during the year {in a footnote) showing general classes of matertal end supplies and the
various accounts {opsrating expanses, claaring accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or crediis to stores expense

clearing, if applicable.

Line Account Balance ' Balance . Depaitment or
No. . ‘  Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
. Use I\ﬂat.arial

' (a} : (b} {c} @
Fuel Stock (Account 151) | 24080 2SR 634 - STEAN
v - | .

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)

Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

Piant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) - | A% ost 1,484 8 e

Asslgned to - Operations and Maintenance

Production Plant (Estimated)

Transmission Plant (Estimated)

1
2
3
4
5| Assignedto - Construction (Esfimated)
6
7
8
9

Distribution Plant (Estimated)

10 | Raglonal Transmission and Markef Operatlion Plant
(Estimated) '

11 | Assigned to - Other {provide dstalls in footnote)

12| TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of ires 5tiri 1) ~ 1 1,420 05| | = |l43.’4‘-‘."3()."7"-""-_'"“.' Sreavv-
13 | Merchandige (Account 155) ) . : o .

14 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

15 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Utl)

16| Stores Expense Undistrtbuted {Account 163}

17| Stored (Account 164}

18

18]

20| TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Shest} v 64 0l { 1,983 46\
N . . L ] 3 T
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Name of Resbundenl

o

K0S Oy

h g

@ -

{ This Report 1s:
(1 dﬁm Original
*A Resubmission

Date of Reporl

o, Da, Yr)

_Sshaht

Year/Period of Report

End of SZ.C?(Q

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

. |1. Report below the particulars (details) called for cancerning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accuuntmg as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columne (b}c).
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (c){i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remalning
succeading years in columns (J)-(k).
5. Report an line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Issued allowances. Report withheld portlons Lines 36-40.

Line
No.

Allowances Inventary
(Account( 1)58 A))
(:)

Current Year

No,
()

Amt.

©

No.

(d)

“AmL
_@

i

Ea R L A S L Ll

-
Q

—
-

-
r

-
o

-
>

-
ar

-
o

-
~4

-
L

-l
[~}

[
[+

N
-

I
[t ]

N
w

[
by

[d
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&

N

]

[
[--]

[
(=]

(>}
-

8

[<+]
[+]

3

[+
h

37

38

38

40

Y

42

43

45
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Name pf Respondent This Re Date of Repart " YeariPeriod of Repor
MO‘S ?’H [§)] 'An Onglnal (Mo, Da, ¥ ’
w VT X " @ ﬁi Resubmissian 5 i 13| 1 End of m :

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Confinuedy}

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances retumed by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the wathhe!d allowances. Reporton Lines
43:48 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulling from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld aftowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendars/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated compames (Sea "associated
company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of aliowarices disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and salesftransfars.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

: Future Years . Totals Line
No. Amt. No: Amt. No. - Amt. No. Amt, No.
] @ (h) 0] - 0 K O {m)
. . . 1
2.
3:
&
"B
8
7
8l
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Rk ans0s Gty | I Crane Ton . | remoorey
Enacgy_cmmhm (2) ' "[AResuomission Shaiu
' EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Agcount 182.1)
Line , )
No. [ rgac?ﬁﬁg‘%%%?%?&%aﬂ% h%%gﬂ Total plosses WRITTEN OFF OURING YEAR| Balance at
ahd par!%scl ot amorZation (no, ¥t o Mo, Yil] During Year éﬁg"“g& Amount End of Year
- @ | ® © & ©. | ®
1| N
2
3
4
=T
6
7
8
9
10 X
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent o This Reportls: . Date of Report YeariPeriad of Report -
KOeDS Ci '\'\(’ ol m An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y} Endof Z2OVO
) @ A Resubmission 5\ |3\ 1\ —

Line Description of Unrecovered Plant :
: Tolal Costs
MNo. and ulatory Study Costs [Include A '
] ihesiaagscﬁpﬁgn of costs, the[ date of St
Commission Authorization to use Acc 182.2
and peried of mor%iz)atmn {mo, yr to mo, yr)}
)

isad
_ of Charges Durin r%(ear

(o) ©

UNREGCOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY GOSTS (182.2

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at

Agcount
Charged

(d)

Amount End of Year

)

zi| NIF

23

25

28

27

28

29

30

AN

a2

SEEEEEBEBEEEBEEE

49 | TOTAL -
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Name of Respondent THis Report |s: Dale of Reporl YearPeriod of Report
r

. . =
™ - R0S Qi *\/ (1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) E 20
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